
















From: Daniel, Kimberly D
To: Water Permit Application
Cc: Patterson, Tucker; templej@adeq.state.ar
Subject: Recertification Notice of Intent - NPDES General Permit for Water Treatment Facilities ARG640096 AFIN:35-

00217
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2016 3:32:06 PM
Attachments: 2016-11-10 Renewal of NPDES PermitAFG640096.pdf

Bell Billy Wastewater Treatment Operator License 2016-10-24.pdf
Bond Richard Wastewater Treatment Operator License 2016-10-24.pdf

Importance: High

Please find the attached, Recertification Notice of Intent - NPDES General Permit for Water
Treatment Facilities for ARG640096, AFIN:35-00217. Along with Waste Water Treatment Operator
Licenses for Billy Bell and Richard Bond.
 
I have also include the Disclosure Statement even though we are a government entity and according
to the instructions, we should be considered exempt from submitting  the disclosure statement
form.  However, I seem to recall reading somewhere else that failing to submit the completed
disclosure statement may hinder the processing of the permit, so I have also completed and
attached that form as well.
 
If you need any further information, please call me at 870-543-7640, or email me at
Kimberly.Daniel@fda.hhs.gov.
Please send the permit invoice to be paid to: Tucker. Patterson@fda.hhs.gov and
Michael.Ellis@fda.hhs.gov .
 

 
Kim Daniel 
Office: (870) 543-7640 
Cell: (870)718-3858
Cell: (501) 200-2537 
Safety Specialist 
Regulatory Compliance & Risk Management 
National Center for Toxicological Research 
Food & Drug Administration
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~rkansaslJBepartment of Qenbironmental ~ualitp 


Billy R. Bell, Jr. 
is a licensed 


WASTEWATER TREATMENT OPERATOR 


having qualified as required by law in accordance with regulations adopted by the Arkansas 
Pollution Control and Ecology Commission's Regulation 3 pursuant to Arkansas Code Annotated §8-5-201 


et seq, relative to operating personnel of wastewater treatment plants within the State of Arkansas. 


Basic Industrial 
License Number: 012263 Billy R. Bell, Jr. 


Issue Date: 10/11 /2016 


© 2004 Goes 441 
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LITHO. IN U.S.A. 
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James Richard Bond 
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
License Number: 012248 James Richard 
Bond 


Issue Date : 10/1112016 ~q;~ 
ADEQ Director 
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

I I 

·,. 

·,' 
I • 

LITHO. IN U.S.A. 


